K-215

Ryley’s Beginning
Near Still Pond
c. 1790

When the house was built on Ryley’s Beginning in the late 18th
century, its was a simple vernacular brick building, three bays long and two
stories tall, built over a full basement, with a two-bay, one-story log kitchen
wing on the west side. The door was originally in the central bay, flanked by
two windows, and there were three windows placed symmetrically above.
The house had three chimneys one on either end of the brick section (the
west chimney later removed) and another at the western end of the kitchen.
(The arch for the west chimney of the brick section remains in the
basement, as does the finishing board which outlined the hearth on the first

floor.) Basically the plan was a hall-parlor with a one room kitchen.

The house appears to have remained unchanged until the late-19th
century when the original ‘A’ roof was replaced by a mansard. During the
remodeling, the central entrance was bricked in and turned into a window
and the west window was converted to an entrance. The plan was then
changed to a stairhall and parlor on the first floor, with the old kitchen
becoming the dining room. A new kitchen was added onto the back of the
dining room and the whole addition became two stories. A porch was built

across the brick section.

It remained essentially unchanged until the late 1970’s when the old

wing was replaced by a new one and a leanto was added off the north side of

[

the brick section.



On both the 1860 map and the 1877 Atlas, the farm appears to have
been in the possession of the John Wilson family.
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K-215

RYLEY'S BEGINNING
Still Pond, Maryland
(ca 1790)

The earliest part of the old house on the grant named "Ryley's
Beginning" is a three bay wide, two-and-one-half story brick building
with a side hall plan. The building has undergone two major renovations.
One in the late 19th century resulted in the construction of a
Mansard roof. The second renovation is currently underway and has
resulted in the removal of an early frame wing and a major reworking

of the interior of the old building.
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DESCRIPTION K-35
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE
The earliest part of the old house on the grant named '"Ryley's Beginning'" is a

three bay wide, two-and-one-half story brick building with a side hall plan. The
building has undergone two major renovations. One in the late 19th century resulted

in the construction of a Mansard roof. The second renovation is currently underway and
has resulted in the removal of an early frame wing and a major reworking of the interior
of the old building. The building faces southwest with a view of Hepburn (K-112.)

The brick building has walls laid in Liverpool Bond on all facades and a water
table on the front and rear only. This stepped water table is interrupted at the
entry door. Window openings are topped with rowlock arches. The brick walls are
painted white.

Windows in the brick section are evenly spaced; they have 6 over 6 sash on the
second floor and 9 over 6 sash on the first. The window frames on the second floor
have an inside bead and molded sills. The doorway dates from the Victorian alteration
and has a transom light and side lights. There is also a three-bay, one-story porch
on the front of the building.

The Mansard roof has curved bracketts and dormers with curved heads and 2 over 2
sash. In the east gable is a brick chimney with two flues. It retains its original
size and shape; although the cap is rebuilt.

According to a 1968 survey by Michael 0. Bourne, the present two-bay, two-story
wing on the west side of the house was extended by a lean-to kitchen. This section
had a chimney back exposed to the fireplace level, a detail which rarely appears in
buildings constructed after the 1860's. Nothing more is known about this structure.

The wing is presently covered with aluminum siding and a picture window has

been added to the front (south) facade.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
Ryley's Beginning is the 18th century named for the tract of land upon which this

house stands.

The old section of the house resembles both the house at Camp Tockwogh (K-218)
and the building on Salutation Farm (K-109). All three buildings have Liverpool bond
walls and side hall plans. Salutation Farm and Ryley's Beginning have beaded, exposed
interior structure.

The combination of typically late detailing--the bond pattern--with exposed
interior framing in very simple houses make dating very difficult. Probably the
buildings were built no earlier than 1790 and no later than 1825 with this house and
Salutation House earlier than that at Camp Tockwogh. In Kent, Mansard roofs were built

primarily in the Betterton area in the 1880's.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Description #7, cont'd K-215 2.

The interior stair is quite simple and dates from the Victorian
period. It has a turned walnut newel, a round handrail, and tapered
round balusters on an open string.

During the present remodeling, several beaded ceiling beams
(second floor joints) were uncovered. These have been reexposed. In
the parlour, a reproduction paneled overmantle and jambs have been
installed and the fireplace finished with a molded surround. The
details are a fair representation of simple, late 18th century detail,
although the panels are shallow than the original.

Some wide pine flooring remained in the house and may be reused.
The attic space under the Mansard roof has been converted into a
modern study.
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Kraste| House K-215

This house js three bays long, built of brick, is two
stories high with an attic of mansard roof. The entrance
occupies the west bay and has double doors, transom and
sidelights., Apparently the brick papt dates prior to the

s : shyle .
roof which is g4 good example of 4 mansard we=f, There Is
a two story two bay frame wing with a leanto on the north
side. The chimney back s exposed at fireplace level,
There are tyo large chimneys on the east side of the
brick portion.
Cornice of poof has 5h0?i& brackets. The dormers

¢

have arches to roof. Poprch across south facade of brick etion
r
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